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14/02/2011

To whom it may concern

T would like to confirm that Gwyndaf Pritchard Roofing i.e. Mr G Pritchard,
Dylan Rhys Jones, Kevin Jones, Phillip Evans and Marc Hughes are enrolled with
this college on a Roofing & Tiling Level 2 (On-site assessment course).

They are all set to achieve the course by the middle of this year. Their work is
of a very high standard and they have all passed the CSCS operative health and

safety test and are all competent roofers.

Yours sincerely
L) Va %ﬂfz/w

W R Thomas
NVQ 2 Roof, Slating & Tiling Assessor
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